From: Standards Director

To:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, at4:

Subject: Kappa Kappa Gamma Membership Status

September 12, 2023
Dear Patsy,

In accordance with the Fraternity Bylaws and Standing Rules, a member may be
dismissed for violating the purposes and standards of the Fraternity. As Standards
Director, it is my responsibility to inform you that your alleged violations of the Use of
Membership Lists and Contact Information Policy, Internet Policy, Local Regional or
National Media Policy, Social Media Guidelines, Speaking for the Fraternity Policy, and
the Human Dignity Policy have been referred to Fraternity Council for action, and your
dismissal is being considered.

In accordance with Fraternity Standing Rule 7.4, you now have the opportunity to submit
a written response presenting any arguments or pertinent information that you wish to be

considered by Council in its deliberations. Please provide this response to me
at— In order to be considered, | must receive your
response by Tuesday, Sept. 26, 2023. Following the Council vote, you will receive a
notice of the action taken.

Please don't hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions.

Loyally,

i Kappa Kappa Gamma

Fraternity Standards Director
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